## THE NORTHERN CHRONICLE INVERNESS, INVERNESS-SHIRE, SCOTLAND 17 FEBRUARY 1904 (page 4)

A Correspondent writes that the Boar stone, which was described by Professor Ramsay, Aberdeen, in his recent lecture before the Inverness Gaelic Society, stands in a field on the farm of Knocknegael, on the Torbreck estate.

Gaelic Society of Inverness.—At a recent meeting of the Gaelic Society of Inverness, the following were duly elected members:—Captain L. Cameron, Boleskine House, Foyers; Rev. Mr Macdermid, U.F. Manse, Grantown; Mr Wm. Cumming, Allanfearn; Mr John Macleod, M.A., The School-house, Lairg; Mr Wm. Hervey, The School-house, Munlochy; Mr Fred. Whitehead, Ardross Terrace; Mr Fraser, cashier, Millburn Distillery; and Mr R. M. Grant, manager, "Northern Chronicle" Office.